

RE: Bill estimates TIME SENSITIVE

From: "Porter, Maddy (OPO)" <maddy.porter@ontario.ca>
To: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>, "Foerster, Carly (OPO)" <carly.foerster@ontario.ca>, "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>
Cc: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 18:19:48 -0500

Will do!

Maddy Porter

Desk: 416.325.6563 | Cell: 416.419.0423

From: Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Sent: March-01-17 6:16 PM
To: Porter, Maddy (OPO); Foerster, Carly (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO)
Cc: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Subject: RE: Bill estimates TIME SENSITIVE

Note attached!

Maddy, can you give it a once-over for me for typos etc? Been staring at the screen for too long 😊

From: Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Sent: March-01-17 4:55 PM
To: Porter, Maddy (OPO); Foerster, Carly (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO)
Cc: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Subject: RE: Bill estimates TIME SENSITIVE

Hi all – happy to do this, but would caution that we can't be too specific without seeing their actual bills.

Looks like they are all Hydro One customers, which is helpful.

I'll dig into these, but going to suggest off the top that the Premier do the following:

- Drive home the 25% message
- Tell them that since they are H1 customers, they are going to get *additional* relief on their bills of anywhere from \$20 to \$70 on the delivery charge
 - o Drive home the message that for people in rural areas who have the highest delivery charges in the province, we're bringing those costs down to the level paid in other parts of the province

So it's a "I heard you, and this is what I'm doing" message.

Let me know what you think.

Phil

From: Porter, Maddy (OPO)
Sent: March-01-17 4:36 PM
To: Foerster, Carly (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Cc: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Subject: RE: Bill estimates TIME SENSITIVE

Phil – attached is a word document for you to fill in the "benefits" section of the note. I have also attached the correspondence from each of the 3 people she will be calling. I will send Friday's bunch shortly.

Thanks,

Maddy Porter

Desk: 416.325.6563 | Cell: 416.419.0423

From: Foerster, Carly (OPO)
Sent: March-01-17 4:32 PM
To: Rowe, Mary (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Cc: McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Porter, Maddy (OPO)
Subject: Re: Bill estimates TIME SENSITIVE

Adding Maddy who will send names and info for the people.

Carly Foerster
Executive Assistant to the Premier
647-530-4926

From: Rowe, Mary (OPO)
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 4:30 PM
To: Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Cc: Foerster, Carly (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Subject: Bill estimates TIME SENSITIVE

Phil the P is slated to speak to three folks at 8 am tomorrow. And ditto more calls Friday. And Andrew wants to make sure she can say something about their likely reductions SO we need you to look at these folks and work with whoever to guestimate what the expected savings are for each. And then flank the P when she makes the calls.

Ok? We don't have their actual bills.... Good luck!

M

Mary W. Rowe
Deputy Principal Secretary
Office of the Premier
Ontario, Canada